
Response 785 

Respondent Details 

Information 

PART A-About You 

1. Please complete the following: Please note the email address (if provided below) will be sent a full copy of the 
submitted response and a unique ID number for future reference (pdf attachment). 

Name of person completing the form: Emma Cowie 

Email address: 

2. What type of respondent are you? Please select all that apply. 

A local resident who lives in Warrington 

3. Please complete the following: 

Contact details 

Organisation name (if applicable) 

Agent name (if applicable) 

Address 1 

Address 2 

Postcode 

Telephone number 

PART B - Representation Form 1 

1. To which part of the Local Plan does this representation relate? From the drop down list please select one option. 

Draft Local Plan (as a whole) 

2. Does your comment relate to a specific paragraph (s) or policy sub-number (s)? Please select one option. 

None of the above 



3. Do you consider the Draft Local Plan is: Please select one option in each row. 

Yes No 

Legally Compliant 

Sound X 

Compliant with the Duty to Co-operate 

4 . If you have answered 'No' to any of the options in the above question then please give details in the box below of 
why you consider the Draft Local Plan is not legally compliant or is unsound or fails to comply with the duty to co­
operate. Please be as precise as possible. 

The Council was unable to provide answers about the links across the Manchester Ship Canal, that is linear infrastructure owned buy l 
others and separating South Warrington with its centre. This question was asked by me as a Freedom of Information (FOi) Request in 
good time and specifically noted as needed to review the Local Plan. Please see the FOi Request, Acknowledgment and non-response 
recorded for public record on the WhatDoTheyKnow website (copy attached). 

I must conclude, for reasons including but not limited to this inabil ity to answer fundamental questions, that the Local Plan is not sound. 
The affects of the Local Plan on matters of: housing numbers and density; transport investment and reliability; the environment and 
impact on health and well-being; can not be judged sufficiently to conclude anything other than it is not sound and fails the duty to 
cooperate. 

8. If you wish to upload documents to support your representation form then please select 'choose fi le' below. You can 
upload a max number of 2 files (up to 25MB each). If you are submitting more than one representation form please 
note: If this fi le upload supports more than one representation form then please do not attempt to upload the same fi le 
on subsequent forms. On additional representation forms please use the comments/file description box to type in the 
'name of the fi le', or 'see previous form'. If the file upload is a different document for additional representation forms 
then please continue to upload the fi le as normal. 

L • File Request & Response - Missed 06Jul19 Deadline Notified.pdf 

You have just completed a Representation Form for Draft Local Plan (as a whole). What would you like to do now? 
Please select one option. 

Complete another Representation Form (Part B) 

PART B - Representation Form 2 

1. To which part of the Local Plan does this representation relate? From the drop down list please select one option. 

Draft Local Plan (as a whole) 

2. Does your comment relate to a specific paragraph (s) or policy sub-number (s)? Please select one option. 

None of the above 

3. Do you consider the Draft Local Plan is: Please select one option in each row. 

Yes No 

Legally Compliant 

Sound X 

Compliant with the Duty to Co-operate 



• 



Can you helg us keeg WhatDoTheY.Know.com around for the next half-million reguests? We're seeking to fill a number of 

volunteer roles. 

Pr nted from https //www whatdotheyknow corn/request/transport mode ng assumpt ons on June 09, 2019 U 39 

WhatDoTheyKnow 

Thank you! Hope you don't have to wait much longer. 

By law, you should have got a response promptly, and normally before the end of 6 June 2019. 

Transport modelling assumptions to allow consideration 
of plans in consultation period 

Emma Cowie made this Freedom of Information request to Warrington Borough Council 

Response to this request is delayed. By law, Warrington Borough Council should normally have responded 

promptly and by 6 June 2019 (details) 

G Emma Cowie 8 May 2019 

$ Delivered 

Dear Warrington Borough Council, 

Please provide the numerical assumptions used in the Local Transport Plan for the maximum frequency and 

duration, by time of day and over the forecast years, for which the bridges across The Manchester Ship Canal are 

unavailable for the free passage of traffic. 

Please also provide copies of the legal agreements between Warrington Borough Council and the relevant third 

parties, from which the numerical assumptions were taken; or otherwise describe on what else they rely for their 

confidence. 

This information is required to allow due consideration of the Local Plan and Local Transport Plan before the end of 

the current consultation period. 

Yours faithfully, 

E. Cowie 

http:WhatDoTheY.Know.com


0 FOi, Warrington Borough Council 8 May 2019 

Thank you for contacting Warrington Borough Council. 

Your request for information has now been forwarded to the relevant 

department who will respond directly to you. 

This is an automated email from: 

[Warrington Borough Council request email] 

Please do not reply to this email. 

show guoted sections 

0 FOi E&R, Warrington Borough Council 10 May 2019 

Good afternoon, 

I acknowledge that your request for information (as below) has been received. 

A response should be sent to you within 20 working days of receipt of your request, therefore you should be sent a 

response by 6 June 2019. 

Should you need anything further please let me know. 

Kind Regards 

Claire 

show guoted sections 

We work to defend the right to FOi for everyone 

Help us protect your right to hold public authorities to account. Donate and support our work. 

Donate Now 



Can you helg us keeg WhatDoTheY.Know.com around for the next half-million reguests? We're seeking to fill a number of 

volunteer roles. 

Pr nted from https //www whatdotheyknow corn/request/safeguard ng aga nst r sks n th on June 09, 2019 U 20 

WhatDoTheyKnow 

Safeguarding against risks in the local property market 

Emma Cowie made this Freedom of Information request to Warrington Borough Council 

e Please read the recent responses and update the status so we know whether they contain useful information. 

G Emma Cowie 8 May 2019 

$ Delivered 

Dear Warrington Borough Council, 

Please provide details of how Warrington Borough Council is safeguarding against risks in the local property market 

for its own investments and those of its citizens; including, but not limited to, the risk of any potential conflict if the 

Council were involved in both making land available for development and the lending to those involved in contracts 

on that same land via Council investments in financial institutions including Redwood Bank. 

Please provide copies of those legal documents of Warrington Borough Council or others on which the safeguarding 

depends; or otherwise describe the measures on which managing these risks rely. 

This information is required for due consideration of the Local Plan during the current consultation period. 

Yours faithfully, 

E. Cowie 

0 FOi, Warrington Borough Council 8 May 2019 

Thank you for contacting Warrington Borough Council. 

Your request for information has now been forwarded to the relevant 

department who will respond directly to you. 

This is an automated email from: 

[E-bost cais Warrington Borough Council] 

http:WhatDoTheY.Know.com


Please do not reply to this email. 

show guoted sections 

0 FOi ACE, Warrington Borough Council 10 May 2019 

Dear Emma, 

Freedom of Information Act Request 

Thank you for your request. 

Your request has been logged and a response will be with you within the 

statutory 20 working days. 

In the meantime if you require any further information, please do not 

hesitate to contact ace_[Warrington Borough Council request email] quoting the above reference 

number. 

Many thanks 

The FOi Administrator 

show guoted sections 

0 FOi ACE, Warrington Borough Council 4 June 2019 

1 Attachment 

FOi CORP 2743 Response.pdf 

219K Download View as HTML 

Dear Ms Cowie, 



Please see the attached response to you r FOi request which was made on 

811 th May 2019. 

Regards 

The FOi Administrator 

show guoted sections 

We work to defend the right to FOi for everyone 

Help us protect your right to hold public authorities to account. Donate and support our work. 

Donate Now 




